Michael A. Milene, Town Manager
84 South Main Sireet, Cheshire, Connecticut 06410-3193
Tel: 203-271-66060 Fax: 203-271-6639
FEmail: mmilone@@cheshirect.org

August 14, 2014

State of Connecticut
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 066051

Re: Docket No. 451 — Homeland Towers, LLC and New Cingular Wireless PCS,
LLC application for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need
for the construction, maintenance and operation of a telecommunications
facility located at the Cheshire Wastewater Treatment Plant, Cheshire Tax
Assessor Map 38, Lot 180, 1325 Cheshire Street, Cheshire, Connecticut.

Dear Siting Council Members,
The application referenced above by Homeland Towers has been thoroughly reviewed
by Town officials, and it has been approved by the Town Council. The Town stands
ready to assist the Siting Councila in its consideration of the application.
Thank you.
Very truly yours,
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Michael A. Milone
Town Manager



